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From: Hanaman, Cathlene

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:08 AM

To: Walkenhorst Barber, Sarah; Dodge, Tamara; Paczuski, Konrad
Subject: FW: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

From: Ames, Kyle - DOA <Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 10:07 AM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene <Cathlene.Hanaman@legis.wisconsin.gov>

Cc: Dombrowski, Cynthia A - DOA <Cynthia.Dombrowski@wisconsin.gov>; Ames, Kyle - DOA
<Kyle.Ames@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: Statutory Language Drafting Request - 2019-21

Biennial Budget: 2019-21

Topic: Personal Care Direct Care
Tracking Code: BB0438

SBO Team: HSI

SBO Analyst: Ames, Kyle

Phone: (608) 266-2214
E-mail: kyle.ames(@wisconsin.gov

Agency Acronym: 435

Agency Number: 435

Priority: Low

Intent:
Please provide a non-stat provision that directs DHS to implement 1.5 percent rate increases each
year for direct care services provided through Personal Care. Please use the non-stat language
from draft 2119/P1 that provides direct care increases for nursing homes as a model for this

request.

Attachments: False

Please send completed drafts to SBOStatlanguage(@spmail.enterprise.wistate.us
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN Act ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
1.5

1. Reimbursement rate increase for direct care’in personal care agencies

This bill requires DHS to increase the ratespaid for direct care to agencies that
provide personal care services. A gne and one-half)percent increase per year is
designated to support staff in those agencies who perform direct care.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill. ‘

MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9119. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services. \/
(1) MEDICAL ASSISTANCE REIMBURSEMENT RATE INCREASE FOR DIRECT CARE IN
PERSONAL CARE AGENCIES. The department of health services shall increase the

Medical Assistance rates paid for direct care to agencies that provide personal care



1

2019 - 2020 Legislature -2 - LRB-2’11‘§]1)/P1

SECTION 9119
services 1.5 percent annually to support staff in those agencies who perform direct
care.

(END)
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DOA.......Ames, BB0438 - Personal care direct care

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT ...; relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
MEDICAL ASSISTANCE

1. Reimbursement rate increase for direct care in personal care agencies

This bill requires DHS to increase the rates paid for direct care to agencies that
provide personal care services. A 1.5 percent increase per year is designated to
support staff in those agencies who perform direct care.

For further information see the state fiscal estimate, which will be printed as
an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

SECTION 9119. Nonstatutory provisions; Health Services.
(1) MEDICAL ASSISTANCE REIMBURSEMENT RATE INCREASE FOR DIRECT CARE IN
PERSONAL CARE AGENCIES. The department of health services shall increase the

Medical Assistance rates paid for direct care to agencies that providé personal care
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1 services 1.5 percent annually to support staff in those agencies who perform direct
2 care.

3 (END)



